THETA XI

ALPHA GAMMA CHAPTER

3305 South Michigan Boulevard

Colors—Blue and White

FLOWER-None

FACULTY MEMBERS

Charles E. Paul John C. Penn Robert V. Perry Arthur W. Sear

ACTIVE MEMBERS

Frank M. James Wilber E. Baumann Carl E. Kreibich George R. Belton S. Trowbridge Leavitt Roy W. Carlstrom Russell E. Long James J. Casey Myron E. Lukey A. Edward Colcord George A. DeBolt Charles R. Marsh Ray L. Ellis Robert F. Meehan Kenneth D. Hansen Richard J. Mulroney Fred T. Munch William D. Jackson Orland R. Murphy

Clifford A. Nelson
Raymond E. Nelson
Jack R. Pechman
Emmett A. Scanlan, Jr.
Walter E. Schirmer
William A. Schrader
R. Harry Smethells
Jarl T. Sorensen
Walch W. Tyler

PLEDGES

John L. Brenner Norman E. Colburn William V. Kosan J. Arthur Larson Elmer G. Lundin
David S. Manson
Harold C. Reynolds

Leonard G. Rummel
J. Herbert Schamp
Carl T. Seaberg
William T. Smethells



The Omega Lambda local fraternity was organized and given recognition by the Institute in 1909, as the first local fraternity at Armour. It was formed by an active group of eight men, who founded this organization as a living representation of their ideals of friendship and brotherhood.

The group had put considerable time into consideration of the logical national fraternity which they desired to petition, and finally decided on the Theta Xi Fraternity. As a consequence of this action, the Omega Lambda local fraternity received a charter as the Alpha Gamma Chapter of the